
From: Kitty Malone 

Date: 07/31/13 19:36:25 

To: Ernie Martin 

Subject: [akurianinfo] UPDATED BULLETS 

  

    

  

UPDATED BULLETS 

July 31, 2013 

  

  

 1.  DEPT. OF HOMELAND SECURITY ABJECT FAILURE IN EVERYTHING!   

      NOW! NOW! NOW! 

  

 2.  FIRE MARSHALS REFUSE TO COOPERATE WITH FEDERAL GOVERNMENT!   

      NOW! NOW! NOW! 

  

 3.  DEPT. OF HOMELAND SECURITY DIVIDED, PARALYZED AND DISMANTLED! 

      NOW! NOW! NOW! 

  

 4.  DEPT. OF HOMELAND SECURITY DEAD, DEAD, DEAD!   NOW! NOW! NOW! 

  

 5.  ALL BUSINESSES AND ALL INDIVIDUALS REVOLT AGAINST DEPT. OF 

      HOMELAND SECURITY!  NOW! NOW! NOW! 

   

 6.  ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH AUTHORITIES ARRESTED, PROSECUTED AND 

      PUNISHED!  NOW! NOW! NOW! 

                           

 7.  ALL CATHOLICS ACTIVELY REVOLT AGAINST ALL CHURCH CORRUPTION!  

      NOW! NOW! NOW!  

  

 8.  ALL PEDOPHILES EXECUTED IMMEDIATELY!  NOW! NOW! NOW!  

  

 9.  ALL ANIMAL ABUSERS TORTURED AND EXECUTED 

IMMEDIATELY! NOW! NOW! 

       NOW! 

  

10.  EVERYONE ON PLANET EARTH SEARCHING FOR SPIRITUAL TRUTH!  NOW! 

       NOW! NOW!  

  

11.  EVERYONE ON PLANET EARTH FOUND TRUTH IN THE ANOINTED, THE ELECT  

       AND THE DAMNED!  NOW! NOW! NOW!   

  

12.  ALL ASSASSINATION ATTEMPTS AGAINST HONEST SCIENTISTS FAILED, 

       EXPOSED AND PUNISHED!  NOW! NOW! NOW!  

  

13.  JOHN KERRY CHOKED, DISGRACED AND KILLED BY HIS OWN LIES!  NOW!  

       NOW! NOW! 
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14.  ANTHONY WEINER THE PETER TWEETER LOSES BY A LANDSLIDE!  NOW! 

NOW! 

       NOW! 

  

15.  ALL ANUNNAKI INFIGHTING AGAINST ALL ANUNNAKI!  NOW! NOW! NOW! 

  

16.  ALL NEFILIM AGAINST ALL ANUNNAKI!  NOW! NOW! NOW! 

  

17.  ALL GREYS AGAINST ALL NEFILIM AND ALL ANUNNAKI!  NOW! NOW! NOW! 

  

18.  ALL GREYS MALFUNCTION!  NOW! NOW! NOW! 

  

  

  

  

  

KTAF 

  

  

  

  

  

 

 


